
Wednesday, February 24, 2021

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To 
access and participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information.

Meet With Conference Board
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

CONFERENCE BOARD AGENDA.PDF

Public Hearing – FY 2021/2022 Assessor ’s Budget

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

02-09-2021 MINUTES.PDF
02-12-2021 MINUTES.PDF
02-12-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
02-17-2021 MINUTES.PDF
02-17-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 2.24.21.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Public Health Update

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Public Comments

Motion Amending Motion To Set Time And Date For Public Hearing On FY 2022 Maximum 
Property Tax Levy

Headwaters Of The South Skunk River Watershed Management Authority 28E Agreement 

SOUTH SKUNK WMA 28E AGREEMENT.PDF
SOUTH SKUNK WMA 28E SIGNATURE PAGES.PDF

Application For Liquor License – Crazy Acres Old Goat Barn Bar & Grill

APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE.PDF

Approve Contribution Of $5,000 For Snow Guard At EOC Building

POWERS CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE.PDF
POWERS CONSTRUCTION QUOTE.PDF
SNOW GUARD RAIL - POWERS.PDF
LAMASTERS SNOW GUARD QUOTE 2021.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 8:15 A.M.

Documents:

2.

3. 9:00 A.M.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

18.

19. 9:30 A.M.



Wednesday, February 24, 2021

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To 
access and participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information.

Meet With Conference Board
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

CONFERENCE BOARD AGENDA.PDF

Public Hearing – FY 2021/2022 Assessor ’s Budget

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

02-09-2021 MINUTES.PDF
02-12-2021 MINUTES.PDF
02-12-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
02-17-2021 MINUTES.PDF
02-17-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 2.24.21.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Public Health Update

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Public Comments

Motion Amending Motion To Set Time And Date For Public Hearing On FY 2022 Maximum 
Property Tax Levy

Headwaters Of The South Skunk River Watershed Management Authority 28E Agreement 

SOUTH SKUNK WMA 28E AGREEMENT.PDF
SOUTH SKUNK WMA 28E SIGNATURE PAGES.PDF

Application For Liquor License – Crazy Acres Old Goat Barn Bar & Grill

APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE.PDF

Approve Contribution Of $5,000 For Snow Guard At EOC Building

POWERS CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE.PDF
POWERS CONSTRUCTION QUOTE.PDF
SNOW GUARD RAIL - POWERS.PDF
LAMASTERS SNOW GUARD QUOTE 2021.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 8:15 A.M.

Documents:

2.

3. 9:00 A.M.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

18.

19. 9:30 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/ae852058-ea6e-4034-b464-fdff0ba770c2




HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – FEBRUARY 9, 2021

TUESDAY  -  2:03 P.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

At 2:03 p.m. the Board met for a budget work session with the County Auditor.  The meeting
was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Present: Supervisors BJ Hoffman,
Reneé McClellan and Lance Granzow; and Chuck Walters, Jolene Pieters, and Angela Silvey. 

Attending via Zoom: Justin Ites.

County Auditor Jolene Pieters provided the Board with multiple levy scenarios to examine.
Pieters advised all FY 2022 expenses were input; however, Debt Services and some revenue
entries were not yet input.  Pieters is working with the Department of Management to finalize the
budget.

Questions and comments were received from Chuck Walters.

Granzow requested Pieters have a recommendation on max levy rate ready for the 2/10/2021
Board meeting.

At 2:47 p.m. County Treasurer Machel Eichmeier entered the meeting and had questions about
moving monies in connection with the Aerial Greenbelt Project.  Eichmeier will contact CPA
Beth Miller for clarity.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn at 2:52 p.m.  Motion carried.

___________________________                        ___________________________ 

BJ Hoffman, Chair                                                Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – FEBRUARY 12, 2021

FRIDAY  -  9:04 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

At 9:04 a.m. the Board met for a budget work session with the County Auditor.  The meeting
was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Present: Supervisors Reneé

McClellan and Lance Granzow; and Jolene Pieters and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom:
Supervisor BJ Hoffman.

Discussion centered on FY 2022 budget figures as compared to FY 2021 amounts and
determining the County’s max levy rate for FY 2022.  

At 10:25 a.m. the meeting was recessed.

At 10:36 a.m. the meeting was reconvened. Present: Supervisors McClellan and Granzow; and
Jolene Pieters and Angela Silvey.  Supervisor Hoffman was absent. 

After further budget discussion, Granzow acknowledged there was not enough information to
know where the County’s max levy rate stands.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn at 11:11 a.m.  Motion carried.

___________________________                        ___________________________ 

BJ Hoffman, Chair                                                Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – FEBRUARY 17, 2021

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks.  Also present were Supervisors Reneé McClellan and Lance
Granzow; and Michael Pearce, Thomas Craighton, Taylor Roll, Jessica Sheridan, and Angela
Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Carey Callaway, Pauline Lloyd, Justin Ites, Ivan Droessler, Laura
Cunningham, Lori Kadner, Abby Flatness, Jolene Pieters, Donna Juber, Bob Juber, Rocky
Reents, Elaine Loring, Tim Verheyen, Angela De La Riva, Nathan Compton, Shane Glinski,
Megan Harrell, Julie Duhn, JD Holmes, Dave McDaniel, Mark Buschkamp, and Connie Mesch.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of February 10, 2021.  Motion
carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the February 17, 2021 claims for payment. 

Motion carried.

Emergency Management Update:
Thomas Craighton, Emergency Management Coordinator, reported the Emergency Management
budget was approved, and FEMA is changing its rules regarding COVID-related
reimbursements.  In addition, the EOC’s snow guard project will be on next week’s agenda for
possible action.

Public Health Update:
Rocky Reents, Public Health Coordinator, reported on COVID-19 case data and vaccine
administration.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll advised his department will be looking for a summer intern.

Public Comments:
Donna Juber asked whether or not people who receive the COVID-19 vaccine can still spread the
virus.  

Tim Verheyen, Ivan Droessler, and Nathan Compton introduced the Board to ISG, Inc., an
engineering firm, and highlighted services the firm offers and projects undertaken.  

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution No. 2021-10, Resolution
Fixing Date for a Meeting on the Authorization of a Loan Agreement and the Issuance of Not to
Exceed $17,000,000 General Obligation Urban Renewal Refunding Capital Loan Notes of
Hardin County, State of Iowa (for Essential County Purposes), and Providing for Publication of
Notice Thereof, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman. 

“Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2021-10 is hereby adopted as follows:

Resolution No. 2021-10

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN
AGREEMENT AND THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $17,000,000 GENERAL
OBLIGATION URBAN RENEWAL REFUNDING CAPITAL LOAN NOTES OF HARDIN
COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA (FOR ESSENTIAL COUNTY PURPOSES), AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOF



WHEREAS, on August 10, 2011, the Board of Supervisors adopted a resolution of
necessity determining an area appropriate for urban renewal purposes and adopted the Ellsworth
Municipal Hospital Urban Renewal Plan; and 

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable that Hardin County, Iowa, should
provide for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of General Obligation Urban
Renewal Refunding Capital Loan Notes to the amount of not to exceed $17,000,000, as
authorized by Sections 331.443, 331.402 and 403.12 of the Code of Iowa, as amended, and
Sections 145 and 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, for the purpose of providing
funds to pay costs of carrying out essential county purpose project(s) as hereinafter described;
and

WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement and Notes shall be payable from the Debt Service
Fund; and

WHEREAS, before a Loan Agreement may be authorized and General Obligation Urban
Renewal Refunding Capital Loan Notes, issued to evidence the obligation of the County
thereunder, it is necessary to comply with the provisions of the Code of Iowa, as amended, and to
publish a notice of the proposal and of the time and place of the meeting at which the Board
proposes to take action for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and Notes and to receive
oral and/or written objections from any resident or property owner of the County to such action.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
HARDIN COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. That this Board meet in the Board Room, County Courthouse, 1215 Edgington
Avenue, Eldora, Iowa, at 9:05 A.M., on the 10th day of March, 2021, for the purpose of taking
action on the matter of the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed
$17,000,000 General Obligation Urban Renewal Refunding Capital Loan Notes, for essential
county purposes, the proceeds of which will be used to provide funds to pay costs of the
settlement, adjustment, renewing, or extension of any part or all of the legal indebtedness of the
County, including refunding of the County's General Obligation Urban Renewal Bonds, Series
2012, dated October 11, 2012.

Section 2. The Auditor is authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the County with
the negotiation of terms of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of General Obligation Urban
Renewal Refunding Capital Loan Notes, evidencing the County's obligations to a principal
amount of not to exceed $17,000,000, to select a date for the final approval thereof, to cause to
be prepared such notice and sale information as may appear appropriate, to publish and distribute
the same on behalf of the County and this Board and otherwise to take all action necessary to
permit the completion of a loan on a basis favorable to the County and acceptable to the Board.

Section 3.  That the Auditor is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be
made of a notice of the meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English language,
published at least once weekly, and having general circulation in the County. The publication to
be not less than four (4), nor less than twenty (20), clear days before the date of the public
meeting on the issuance of the Notes, and to post notice of the meeting no fewer than seven (7)
days prior to the meeting on the County’s website.

Section 4. The notice of the proposed action to issue the Notes shall be in substantially
the following form: 

(to be published between February 18, 2021 and March 5, 2021 and published on the
County website no later than March 2, 2021)

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE
PROPOSED AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT
AND THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $17,000,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION URBAN RENEWAL REFUNDING
CAPITAL LOAN NOTES OF THE COUNTY (FOR ESSENTIAL



COUNTY PURPOSES), AND THE HEARING ON THE
ISSUANCE THEREOF

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa,
will hold a public hearing on the 10th day of March, 2021, at 9:05 A.M., in the Board Room,
County Courthouse, 1215 Edgington Avenue, Eldora, Iowa, at which meeting the Board
proposes to take additional action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of
not to exceed $17,000,000 General Obligation Urban Renewal Refunding Capital Loan Notes,
for essential county purposes, to provide funds to pay the costs of the settlement, adjustment,
renewing, or extension of any part or all of the legal indebtedness of the County, including
refunding of the County's General Obligation Urban Renewal Bonds, Series 2012, dated October
11, 2012, which were originally issued for the construction of a new hospital facility to be owned
by the City of Iowa Falls, Iowa and located on a portion of the approximately 18.5 acres parcel
immediately south of and adjacent to the Walmart located at 840 South Oak Street, in Iowa Falls,
Iowa, legally described as:  

Beginning at the Southwest Corner of Section Nineteen (19), Township Eighty-nine (89)
North, Range Twenty (20) West of the 5th P.M., Hardin County, Iowa; thence
N00º00’00”E 693.00 feet along the west line of the SW1/4 of said Section 19 to the south
line of Parcel 1; thence S89º40’E 774.00 feet along the south line of Parcel 1, thence
N00º00’E 630.00 feet along the east line of Parcel 1; thence S89º40’E 200.00 feet; thence
S00º00’00”E 1327.60 feet to south line of the SW1/4 of said Section 19; thence
N89º18’W 974.00 feet along the south line of the SW1/4 of said Section 19 to the Point
of Beginning.  

NOTE:  The west line of the SW1/4 Section 19-89-20 is assumed to bear N00º00’00”E
for the purpose of this description..  

Principal and interest on the proposed Loan Agreement will be payable from the Debt Service 
Fund. 

At the above meeting the Board shall receive oral or written objections from any resident 
or property owner of the County to the above action.  After all objections have been received and
considered, the Board will at the meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take additional action 
for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of the Notes to evidence the 
obligation of the County thereunder or will abandon the proposal to issue said Notes.

This notice is given by order of the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, State of 
Iowa, as provided by Sections 331.443, 331.402 and 403.12 of the Code of Iowa, and Sections 
145 and 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended.

Dated this 17th day of February, 2021.

/s/ Jolene Pieters
County Auditor, Hardin County, Iowa

(End of Notice)

PASSED AND APPROVED this 17th day of February, 2021.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
Chairperson

ATTEST:

/s/ Jolene Pieters
County Auditor

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to acknowledge receipt of the County Conservation
Annual Report, 01/01/2020 to 12/31/2020.  Motion carried.



McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Meadow Hills Golf Course Liquor License
Application for Class B Beer (Includes Wine Coolers), Outdoor Service, and Sunday Sales, for a
term of 6 months, effective 04/15/2021.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the demotion of Travis Prochaska, from full-
time to part-time on-call Truck Driver, at a rate of $17.00/hour, effective 03/01/2021.  Motion
carried.

Other Business: None.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 10:03 a.m. the Board met with County Auditor Jolene Pieters.  The meeting was held
electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  In attendance: Supervisors Hoffman,
McClellan, and Granzow; and Pieters and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Julie Duhn.

The purpose of the meeting was to review the proposed budget and fund carryovers to determine
the maximum property tax levy for FY 2022.

Granzow requested the Supervisors be allowed time to look over budget numbers on their own;
consequently, Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to recess until 12:45 p.m.  Motion carried.

At 12:49 p.m. Chair Hoffman reconvened the meeting with County Auditor Jolene Pieters.  The
meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Also present: Supervisor
Granzow, Jessica Sheridan, and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Donna Juber and Bob
Juber.  Supervisor McClellan was absent.

Hoffman stated that Auditor Pieters had no more budget information to share at the time.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________                  _____________________________  

BJ Hoffman, Chair                                                Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





2/19/2021 12:13:39 PM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 02/24/2021 - 02/24/2021

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

AgVantage FS 2,505.00690V

Alliant Energy 2,952.124253V

Arnold Motor Supply 577.901637V

Beaver Creek Detailing and Glass 60.00100581

Black Hills Energy 208.784450V

Brennen Reysack 120.00100348

Campbell Supply Co 248.36620V

Central Iowa Detention Ctr 50.881103V

Central Iowa Distr Inc 2,424.553043V

CenturyLink / Lumen 11.741462V

Cintas Corporation 301.561545V

City of Iowa Falls 31.43509V

Contech Engineered Solutions 34,080.002398V

Craig W Boomgarden 120.00532E

Dale Howard 38.28855V

Darwin Arends 358.45100821

David Dieters / Nissly & Nissly 200.00181V

Elaine Frerichs 45.00100721

Eldora Family Dentistry LLC 490.001108V

Eldora Tire & Alignment 250.0062947V

GATR Truck Center 354.54100679

Hardin County Office Supplies 123.98119V

Hawkeye West Pest Control 60.002637V

Hotsy Equipment Company 81.501821V

Interstate Batteries 126.95880V

ISAC 300.00920V

John Deere Financial 384.021394V

Katie Reifschneider 45.00100824

Kit Paper 120.00100328

Knight Sanitation 172.00993V

Lawson Products Inc 54.575826V

Liberty Mutual Insurance 363.00100704

Linn Adams 40.009245E

Mail Services LLC 584.9163827V

Malloy Reporting Service 192.50100350

Marla Kay Williams 280.002268V

Marti Brooks 50.00100705

Michael Roll 45.002683V

Mid American Energy 43.49728V

Mid Iowa Growth Partnership 5,250.0063518V

Mid-America Publishing Corp 290.9062056V

Midland Power Cooperative 1,737.535999V

Midwest Liquid System Inc 425.344357V

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 214.622286V

NAPA Auto Parts 802.97617V

R & D Industries, Inc. 10,878.00100729

R Comm LLC 171.0063277V

Ray O'Herron Co. Inc. 38.49100539

Roger A. Howell 700.00100818

Sadler Power Train Inc 403.825067V

Sue Buskohl 236.25100825

Summit Food Service LLC 4,636.332332V

Times Citizen 412.09538V

Truck Center Companies East LLC 115.35100823

Tyler Business Forms 70.00100779



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 02/24/2021 - 02/24/2021

2/19/2021 12:13:39 PM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 677.642924V

Verlyn Mensing 80.00100703

Vickie Swart 45.00100820

W & H Cooperative Oil Company 150.00100197

Wesley Wiese 40.00522E

Youth & Shelter Services Inc 979.651896V

76,850.49Grand Total:



28E
Agreement

                  Paul D. Pate 
Secretary of State

State of Iowa

FO
R

 O
FF

IC
E

 U
S

E
 O

N
LY

:

PLEASE READ INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

Item 3.   The purpose of this agreement is:  (please be specific)

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

Item 6.   Attach two copies of the agreement to this form if not filing online.

Item 7.  The primary contact for further information regarding this agreement is: (optional)

LAST Name _________________________________   FIRST Name ___________________________

Title ________________________________________   Department ____________________________

Email ______________________________________   Phone_________________________________

Item 4.   The duration of this agreement is: (check one)         Agreement Expires ____________          Indefinite Duration
[mm/dd/yyyy]

        *Enter “Other” if
          not in Iowa

(Use the filing number of the most recent version filed for this agreement)
The filing number of the agreement may be found by searching the 28E database at: http://sos.iowa.gov/28e.

 Item 5. Does this agreement amend or renew an existing agreement?  (check one)

      NO

      YES  Filing # of the agreement: ____________

Item 1.  The full legal name, organization type and county of each participant to this agreement are:

Full Legal Name             Organization Type  *County

 Party 1

 Party 2

 Party 3

 Party 4

 Party 5

 Item 2. The type of Public Service included in this agreement is: ________    _______________________________
(Enter only one Service Code and Description) Code Number Service Description

City

5153827247

✔

✔

10/23/2018 3:30:48 PM

County Outreach & Special Projects

City of Ames

lharter@storycountyiowa.gov

City Story

City of Story City City Story

City of Roland

Hamilton

StoryStory County, Iowa

County Outreach & Special Projects

560 Planning

Story

M511295

County

City of Randall

Harter Leanne

FILED

City

To establish the Headwaters of the South Skunk River Watershed Management Authority to enable cooperation in
supporting watershed planning and improvements for the mutual advantage of the political subdivisions involved.



Full Legal Name             Organization Type  *County

28E Agreement
Additional

Participants

                  Paul D. Pate
Secretary of State

State of Iowa

FO
R

 O
FF

IC
E

 U
S

E
 O

N
LY

:

*Enter “Other” if
not in Iowa

Item 1. The full legal name, organization type and county of each participant to this agreement are (continued):

10/23/2018 3:30:48 PM

Regional or District

Regional or DistrictHamilton County Soil & Water Conservation District

Story County Soil & Water Conservation District Story

Hamilton

Party 6

Party 7

M511295

FILED























































Dated this _____ day of ___________________, 2021.

HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

BY: _____________________________________________________

Board of Supervisors Chair

ATTEST:_____________________________________________________

County Auditor



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, HARDIN COUNTY EXECUTES THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

AMENDMENT, EFFECTIVE ______________, 2021.

BY:_____________________________________

BJ Hoffman

Hardin County Board of Supervisors, Chairperson

ATTEST: _________________________________

Jolene Pieters

Hardin County Auditor

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY NOTARY

STATE OF IOWA )

)ss.

HARDIN COUNTY )

On this _______ day of _____________, 2021, before me the undersigned, a Notary 

Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared BJ Hoffman and Jolene Pieters, 

to me personally known, who, being sworn, did say that they are the Chairperson of the 

Board of Supervisors and County Auditor of Hardin County, Iowa respectively; that the seal 

affixed hereto is the seal of said Hardin County; that said instrument was signed and sealed 

on behalf of the said Hardin County, Iowa by authority of its Board of Supervisors and that 

said BJ Hoffman and Jolene Pieters as such officers, acknowledge the execution of said 

instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of said County, it and by them voluntarily 

executed.

_________________________________

Notary Public in and for Said County

and State of Iowa





 
 
 

 

Estimate                                                                                                                  Date: 1-31-21 

   
Name: Hardin County emergency management                                                 
Job location: 1031 Edgington Ave, Eldora 
                                                                            

This estimate includes all material and labor needed to complete each task as 
listed. If  the contractor runs into anything unexpected, the homeowner and 
contractor will discuss a final bill before any work proceeds. 

Thank you for your business! 
If  you have any questions, feel free to contact me any time! 

Adan Powers 
General Contractor 

Description Labor&Material cost

Material for 400ft of  snow rail $1,000

Lift/Machinery fee $1,000

Install fee $2,000

Steep roof  fee (any roof  past 8/12 
pitch)

$500 per 
person 
(two)

                                      Total: $5,000

Powers Construction
Adan Powers 

General Contractor

Po box 261 
Hubbard, Iowa 

50122

Cell: 515-215-5565      







DATE

    lamasters52@gmail.com

TO

JOB DUE DATE

SNOW GUARD ----------------------

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

400.00                         9.50                  3,800.00 

  

                          -   

                          -   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

SUBTOTAL  $              3,800.00 

TOTAL  $            3,800.00 

25342 330TH ST

NEW PROVIDENCE, IA 50206 February 23, 2021

(641)-373-4336 ELI CUSTOMER ID 2487

HARDIN CO. EMERGANCY MGT.

1031 EDGINGTON AVE.

ELDORA, IA 50627

PAYMENT TERMS

DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF COMPLETION

DESCRIPTION

SNOW GUARD

NOTES:

INSTALL POLYCARBONATE SNOW GAURDS ON BOTH THE NORTH &

THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE STRUCTURE.

SNOW GAURDS ARE TO BE STAGGERED TO HELP DISPERSE THE SNOW

LOAD.  #10 PLYFAST SCREWS ARE TO BE USED TO FAST THE SNOW

GUARD TO THE ROOF.

BID

EXECUTIVE EXTERIORS OF IOWA LLC

ALL MATERIAL AND LABOR INCLUDED

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

mailto:lamasters52@gmail.com



	Service Invoice



